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No.006/ AFFILI/006/ AKU/2014- 73 Y73 Date: 09-12-2015

From,

To,

Subject :

Sir,

The Registrar,
Aryabhatta Knowledge University,
Chanakya National Law University Campus, Near Mithapur Bus Stand, Patna-800 001.

The Principal,
Maitreya College of Education & Management,

N.S.1-(P), EPIP Campus, Hajipur Industrial Area,
Hajipur, Vaishali - 844 102

Extension of provisional affiliation to Maitreya College of Education & Management,
N.S.1-(P), EPIP Campus, Hajipur Industrial Area, Hajipur, Vaishali - 844 102 for

Bachelor of Education programme of two years duration with an annual intake of 100
seats (two units) w.e.f the academic session 2015-16.

It has reference to your proposal regarding granting extension of provisional affiliation for

the session 2015-16 to your institute for above mentioned courses.

On the basis of the report of the Inspection team of the university which visited your

institute on 27-09-2015 to verify the various infrastructural facilities provided for running
Bachelor of Education course. In view of recognition of National Council for Teacher Education
and recommendation of different committee ie Affiliaiton and New Teaching Programme
Committee, Board of Affiliation and in anticipation of the Court your institute is granted the
provisional affiliation (for one year) for Bachelor of Education course with intake as per N.C.T.E
approval letter w.ef the academic session 2015-16, subject to the approval by the State

Government. Your institute is granted provisional affiliation to Aryabhatta Knowledge
University, Patna on the following terms & conditions:-

1.

The extension of provisional affiliation is presently for one year only for the academic session
2015-16. '

The extension of provisional affiliation is based upon the approval accorded to your institute

by the NCTE vide F.ERC/NCTE/ERCAPP869/ B.Ed.(Revised order)/2015/32357 dated 29-
05-2015.

The extension of provisional affiliation is granted for Bachelor of Education course

programme of two years duration with an annual intake of 100 seats (two unit) for academic
session 2015-16.

This extension of provisional affiliation is subjected to your attending to all the deficiencies

pointed out by the Inspection team in its report dated 27-09-2015 (copy attached) within a
period of six month from the date of issue of this letter.

Further you have to inform the university through affidavit that you have removed all the
deficiencies as intimated to you vide "4" above, failing which the provisional affiliation,

acco d;d through this letter, shall be deemed to have been automatically withdrawn,
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6. This affiliation is subject to the condition of deposit of Affiliation fees which must be
deposited within a week from the date of receipt of this letter, failing which this letter will be

automatically treated as withdrawn. In such a case no further correspondence shall be
entertained.

7. Rules/regulations, etc. regarding syllabus, conduct of examination etc. shall be

communicated after all the conditions for provisional affiliations are met with by your
institute to the full satisfaction of the University.

By order of the Vice-Chancellor

Yours faithfully,
R
T s
Registr
AryabhgityKnowledge University, Patna
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Encl: As above



